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March 5, 2015

VIA CERTIFIED and REGULAR MAIL
Mr. Paul Dulberg

4606 Hayden Cit.

McHenry, 1L 60051

RE:  Your Accident of June 28, 2011
Dear Mr. Dulberg:

Thank you for consulting with our firm in regard to your potential case. As you know,
my office has decided not to take your case. Therefore, our office, as well as the office of David
H. Harris, Jr., will not be taking any further action on your behalf as it relates to this matter.

In declining to accept this matter, our firm is not expressing an opinion as to the merits of
your case and we encourage you to obtain a second opinion if you wish to pursue this matter
further. You should be aware that the failure to proceed promptly may result in your legal matter
being barred by a time limit. Therefore, we strongly recommend that you contact another
attorney immediately if you wish to obtain another opinion.

We regret that we were not able to assist you in this matter. If we can be of any help in
the future, please feel free to contact us.

Sincerely,

e 22—

Dennis J. DeCaro
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